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!!Elcggwous NOTICE

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT
The Company JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited hereby gives notice that 6"
Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on Friday, the 28™ July 2017
at 12:00 Noon at A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan, Mathura, Uttar
Pradesh - 281403, to transact the following business:-

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31.03.2017 along with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anuj Kumar (DIN: 05295914), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Ratification of *ppointm nt of Auditors

To consider and if :ought fir, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, the Company
hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s N.C. Aggarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants, (FRN No. 003273N)
as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till
the conclusion of the 7th AGM of the Company to be held in the year Calendar Year 2018, to examine and
audit the accounts of the Company, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the
Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors plus reimbursement of service tax, travelling and out-
of pocket expenses.”

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. Appointment of Mr. Umesh Chopra (DIN: 05277483) as a Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED TH/ T pursua it to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 anc the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Umesh
Chopra (DIN 05277483) who was appointed as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation.

“RESOLVED FUTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do
all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

Place: New Delhi

By Order of the Board
Dated: 01.07.2017

For JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

Regd. Office:
A-1, UPSIDC Indu trial Ar:,

Nandgaon Road, K si Kala -, Mathura, ] 7
Uttar Pradesh-281: '3 AlokKumar
CIN No.: U9%0000UP2011PLC069642 )

LN INO.: 4 Director

Email Id: Info@jindalecopolis.com DIN No.: 00930344

Regd. Address. A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nand Road, Kot | ]
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CIN: U90001UP2011PLCOS9571, E-Mail Id: info.jindalecopo

0015; Tel : 011-66463983/84; Fax: +91 11 66463982
indalecopolis.com




!!E‘i@éus

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENTY

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ABOVE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON BEHALF OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID &
EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE NOT
LATER THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ABOVE
MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. For the convenience of members the route map of the venue of the meeting is depicted at the end of the
Notice.

3. Corporate members ntending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

4. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Special
Business to be transacted is annexed hereto.

5. Brief resume of Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific
functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships/chairmanships of
Board Committees, shareholding and relationship between directors inter-se as stipulated under Secretarial
Standard— SS2 is given hereunder forming part of the Annual Report.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by
the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during
business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Sectior 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Item No. 4

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, the Board of Directors in their Board Meeting held on 31st March, 2017, appointed Mr. Umesh
Chopra as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 31  March, 2017. In terms of the provisions of the
said Section, Mr. Umesh Chopra would hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite amount
under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing the candidature of Mr. Umesh Chopra for the
office of Director of the Company.

Mr. Umesh Chopra is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a Director.

Mr. Umesh Chopra posses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in various fields. He does not hold
any shares in the Company. Brief resume of Mr. Umesh Chopra, nature of his expertise and name of the
companies in which he holds Directorship(s) and Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) of Board/Committee,
shareholding and re' tionship between Directors inter-se as stipulated under Secretarial Standards-SS2 on
General Meetings hive been jrovided in the Annexure to the Notice. Keeping in view his experience and
knowledge, it will »e in the interest of the Company that Mr. Umesh Chopra is appointed as Non
Executive Director.

Regd. Address: A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan, Dist. Mat ( =
JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT Tel.: 05662-232426, 232001-03; Fax 056(:?-?3?2?? S o SRR

(FEROZEPUR) LIMITED Corp. Address:- Jindal ITF Centre, 28, Shivaji Marg, New Delhi-110015; Tel.: 011-5656463983/84; Fax: +91 11 66463982

CIN: UP000T1UP2011PLC0&9571, E-Mail Id: info.jindalecopolis@jindalecopolis.com




!!E‘ggfmls

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT

Save and except Mr. Umesh Chopra and his relatives to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in
the Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at ltem No.4 of the
Notice.

The Board recommends resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders
as ordinary resolution.

Place: New Delhi

By Order of the Board
Dated: 01.07.2017 -

For JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Ligi
WX

Regd. Office:
A-1, UPSIDC Indu.irial Area, AN'I o
Nandgaon Road, K. si Kalan, Mathura,

Uttar Pradesh-281403 L \
CIN No.: U90000UP2011PLC069642
Email Id: Info@jindalecopolis.com
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INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT Annexure A

Details of Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting to be held on July 28,2017.

functional area

years of experience in Corporate
Fina1ce and Accounts.

Name of the Director | Mr. Anuj Kumar Mr. Umesh Chopra

Date of Birth 08.07.1964 16.11.1959

Date of Appointment | 15.052012 31.03.2017 ,

Expertise in Specific | Mr. Anuj Kumar has around 30 Mr. Umesh Chopra has over 30 years

experience in Energy and Power Sector

Qualification

Mr. Anuj Kumar is a Chartered
‘Accountant. He  holds  the
experience of 30 years of
managing Finance and Accounts
of the company. He was appointed
as Chief Financial Officer of JITF
Water Infrastructure Limited. Mr.
Kumar was appointed as Director
of the Company with effect from
May 15, 2012.

Mr. Umesh Chopra is B Tech (Mechanical
Engineer) and has worked in very senior
leadership role in his career (over three
decades) with leading Power & Energy
sector companies including MNCs. Some
of his previous assignments are with
BHEL, GE, Reliance Energy, Jindal Power
Limited and HCC. Lastly he was working
as an Independent Consultant for power
business developers and related companies,
leading Management Consulting
Companies in Energy and Power Sector
covering all aspects of their business.

Directorships in
other Companies as
on March 31, 2017

a) Jindal Urban Waste
Management (Tirupati) Limited

b) Jindal Urban Waste
Management (Visakhapatnam)
Limited

Limited

g) JITF Urban Waste Management
(Jalandhar) Limited

h) JITF Urban Infrastructure
Services Limited

i) Dream Smith Real Estate
Private Limited

a) Jindal Urban Waste Management
(Tirupati) Limited

b) Jindal Urban Waste Management
(Guntur) Limited

¢) Jindal Urban Waste Management

¢) Jindal Urban Waste (Visakhapatnam) Limited

M magement (Guntur) Limited |d) JITF Urban Waste Management
d) J¥' 'F ESIPL CETP (Sitarganj) (Bathinda) Limited

Li nited ¢) JITF Urban Waste Management
¢) JITF Water Infra (Naya Raipur) (Jalandhar) Limited

Limited f) Jindal Urban Waste Management
f) JITF Urban Infrastructure (Ahmedabad) Limited

g) Jindal Urban Waste Management (Jaipur)
Limited '

h) Jindal Urban Waste Management
(Jodhpur)Limited

i) JNC Ventures Private Limited

j) Timarpur- Okhla Waste Management
Company Private Limited

Number of Shares
held in the Company
as on March 31, 2017

1 (One)

Nil

Relationship with
Directors and Key
Managerial
Personnel

None

None

Chairman/
Membership of
Committees in other
Indian Public
Limited Companies
as on March 31, 2017
[C=Chairman;
M=Member]

1(C>

1(C)

Remuneration

Nil

Nil

JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT Regd. Address: A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nandgaon Rood, Kosi Kalan, Disth. Mathura (U.P) - 281403

(FEROZEPUR) LIMITED

Tel: 05662-232426, 232001-03; Fax: 056462-232577

Corp. Address:- Jindal ITF Centre, 28, Shivaji Marg, New Delhi-110015; T b
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIMN:- USO000UP201 1PLLC069642

Name of the Company:- JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

Registered Office:- A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh-
281403,

Wame of the members........oocociiiiiiiiinan. FolioNo./Client ID*........oiiiiiiiiniiinn
Registered Address.........cooiviiiiiiiiiiinn DP. ID
E-ail K. o eoveeeeeeeeseceeeeeeeenesevenennenesseseen

We being the member{s] of ... shares of the above named

company. Hereby appoint

NAITIE. .ttt tet ettt e e aans E-mail Id.....oooiiiiiii
AdAress. .o SIgNAatUIe. .. o.oviiiiiiiiiiiiii e

NAITIE . v ititen e et E-mail Id...cooooiiiiiiiii,
AAress. oo SIgNature......ooevviviniiiiiiiiiiiiin s

s T OO E-mail Id.......oooiiiiii s
LN L T PR SIGNALULE. .. .e e

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 6th Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on the Friday, 28th July, 2017 at 12.00 Noon at A-1, UPSIDC
Industrial Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh-281403 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S.Ne. | Resolution[S] Vote

For Against

i. | Adoption of the Audited Financial Statement for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2017 and the reports of the Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2. | Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anuj Kumar (DIN:
05295914) who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment.

L

Ratification of Appointment of Auditors.

4. | Appointment of Mr. Umesh Chopra (DIN: 05277483) as a
Director of the company.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form




Affix revenue
stamp of not
less than Rs.

Signed this day of , 2017. I
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy Holder Signature of Shareholder
across Revenue Stamp

Notes:-

o

This form, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. The Proxy need not to be a member of the company.
3. This is only optional. Please put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the

Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any all the resolutions , your proxy will
be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.



ATTENDANCE SLIP
CIN: U90000UP2011PLC069642
Name of Company: JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
Registered Office: A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan,
Distt. Mathura, [U.P.] - 281403

PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING HALL AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE

Joint shareholders may obtain additional Slip at the venue of the meeting

D I e FOLIONO. ciiiiii i s

Client IDX i, NoO. of Shares ....ovvvviiiiiiiiiiii s

Name of the Shareholder: .. i e
AGArEES. ottt it e e

I/We hereby record my /our presence at the 6™ Annual General Meeting of the Company at A-1, UPSIDC
Indl. Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan, Distt. Mathura, [U.P.]-281403 on Friday, 280 July, 2017 at
12.00 Noon.

Signature of Shareholder/proxy

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form

........
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Route map to the venue of the meeting

" New Delhi

Kosi Kalan
Agra

e

National Hihgway-2

Approx 4Km
- B Resort Country —
I INN l
Link road Shalimar
15kms
.
1Y |
A-1, UPSIDC

Industrial Area,
—® Nandgaon Road,
Kosi Kalan,
Mathura, Uttar
Pradesh-281403

Nandgacn Road <¢+—— : Nandgaon Road ——» Kosi Kalan
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JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED

BOARDS' REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 6™ Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(In Rs.)
Particulays Year ended Year ended
31st March , 2017 31st March , 2016

Revenue from operations 7,865,038 40,851,770
Other Income 2,935,607 27,307,525
Profit/ Loss before finance cost, depreciation, (9,605,404) (25,921,769)
exceptional items and tax
Less:
Finance cost 24,857,145 43,339,122
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,594,055 9,668,337
Profit/ Loss before tax (44,056,604) (78,929,228)
Tax expense - -
Profit/ Loss after tax (44,056,604) (78,929,228)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 35,260 64,769
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (44,021,344) (78.,864,459)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Your Company has terminated the contract to operate an Integrated Solid Waste Mana§ement Project in
Ferozepur Cluster Punjab. The Concession Agreement for the project was signed on 02" December 2011.
However, even after 5 years, many Conditions Precedents of the Contract were unfulfilled by the
Concessioning Authority. Ccasequently, a termination notice was served on 12" May 2017.
Notice for amicable resolution of Disputes has also been submitted on 3™ June, 2017. Presently, the
Company is continuing with collection and transportation of waste in Moga City only. During the year
the Company has collected municipal solid waste of 15,148 Tonnes from this Cluster.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the period under review, your Company has not allotted any shares, so there is no change in paid
up share capital of the company.

DIVIDEND

Your Company has not recommended any Dividend for the financial year under review.



TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount has been transferred to the General Reserve during the year.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has not accepted any public deposits and no amount
on account of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on 31st March, 2017.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAIL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure - 1 to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met Six times during the financial year 2016-17, the details of which are as
follows:-

S. No. Date of Board Meetings Director’s present
1. 23" May, 2016 1. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal
2. Mr. Anuj Kumar
3. Mr. Alok Kumar
2. 20™ August, 2016 1. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal
2. Mr. Anuj Kumar
3. Mr. Alok Kumar
3. 23" August, 2016 1. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal
2. Mr. Anuj Kumar
3. Mr. Alok Kumar
4, 18" November, 2016 1.Mr. Anuj Kumar
2. Mr. Alok Kumar
5. 12" January, 2017 1.Mr. Anuj Kumar
2. Mr. Alok Kumar
6. 31° March, 2017 1. Mr. Umesh Chopra

2. Mr. Anuj Kumar
3. Mr. Alok Kumar

The attendance of each cf the Directors during the year is as follows:-

S.No. | Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings attended
1. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal 3
2. Mr. Anuj Kumar 6
3. Mr. Alok Kumar 6
4. Mr. Umesh Chopra 1

There were no resolutions that were passed by circulation during the financial year 2016-17.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Director’s
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed by the Board of Directors:



(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year 31 March, 2017, the Indian
Accounting standards (IND AS) has been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(i) that they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for
that period;

(ii) that they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that they had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2017 on a going
concern basis; and

(v) thatthey had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

I. Retirement bv Rotation

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Anuj Kumar, Non Executive Director (DIN: 05295914) of the company, retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The brief details relating to, Mr. Anuj Kumar is
furnished in the explanatory statement to the notice of the ensuing AGM under the head “Directors
Seeking Appointment / Re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting”.

i1. Resignation of Directors
Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal, Director (DIN No: 00910905) resigned from the Directorship of the

Company w.e.f. 31" March, 2017. The Board placed on record the appreciation for the services rendered
by Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal during his association with the Company.

L. Appointment of Directors

During the year, Mr. Umesh Chopra (DIN No: 05277483) was inducted as an Additional Director on 31%
March, 2017 and holds office upto ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Company has
received the notices under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with deposit of requisite amount
from the shareholder proposing the candidature of Mr. Umesh Chopra for the office of the Director of the
Company. The brief details relating to Mr. Umesh Chopra is furnished in the explanatory statement to the
notice of the ensuing AGM under the head “Directors Seeking Appointment / Re-appointment at this
Annual General Meeting”.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. N.C. Aggarwal & Company, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 003273N) the Statutory Auditors of the Company was appointed to hold office till the
conclusion of the 8" Annual General Meeting. However, their appointment as Statutory Auditors of the
Company shall be required to be ratified by the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.



The Company has received a confirmation from the said Auditors that they are not disqualified to act as
the Auditors and are eligible to hold the office as Auditors of the Company and has furnished a certificate
of their eligibility and consent under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there
under.

The Board proposes the ratification. of appointment of M/s. N.C. Aggarwal & Company, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company in the ensuing AGM for the approval of the members.

Auditors’ remarks in their report read with the notes to accounts referred to by them are self-explanatory.
There have been no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large.

Your Directors draw attention of the members to Point 11 of Note No. 23 of the financial statement which
sets out related party disclosures.

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST)

The introduction of Goods and Services Tax (GST) is a very significant step in the field of indirect tax
reforms in India. By amalgamating a large number of Central and State taxes into a single tax, it would
mitigate cascading or double taxation in a major way and pave the way for a common national market.

The transition to GST scenaric is a major change process and the Company has established a dedicated

team to evaluate the impact analysis and carry out changes to the business process & IT systems as per
the GST framework.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR_ TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE :

During the Financial Year, there are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation
was observed.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls within the purview of the limits
prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.



CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Clause 8(3) of The
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, information relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as follows:

{) Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

The Company is conscious of the need to keep all the cost elements at the barest minimum level including
the energy cost. It is also aware of the responsibility to conserve energy in an overall energy shortage
situation.

ii) Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings and expenditure of your Company during the F inancial Year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors express their grateful appreciation to concerned Departments of Central / State
Governments, Financial Institutions & Bankers, Customers and Vendors for their continued assistance
and co-operation. The Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
committed services of the employees at all levels. We are also grateful for the confidence and faith that
you have reposed in the Company as its member.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of
__JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) limited

Umesh Chopra Alok kumar
Director Director

(DIN No:05277483) (DIN No: 00930344)
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 01.07.2017



ANNEXURE- |

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 2016-2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U90000UP2011PLC069642
i Registration Date 10/10/2011
i Name of the Company JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
v Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares
A% Address of the Registered office and contact | A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Nandgaon Road, Kosi Kalan,
details Distt. Mathura, Uttar Pradesh — 281403,
Email id: info@jindalecopolis.com
Contact No. 011-66463983/84
A\ ‘Whether listed company Yes / No No
Vil Name, Address and Contact details of Not Applicable
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any
I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
S. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. Product/ service company
1. | Waste treatment and disposal 382 100%
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
S.No. | Name of the | Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
company Subsidiary/ | shares | section

Associate Held

infrastructure | Area, Nandgaon Road,
Limited Kosi Kalan, Mathura,
Uttar Pradesh-281403

JITF Urban A-1, UPSIDC Industrial | U70102UP2007PLC069540 | Holding 90% 2(46)

Company




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% Change
during
the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) INDIAN

a) Individual/HUF

0.012%

b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp

89.988%

89.988%

¢) Banks / F1

f) Any Other

Sub-total (A) (1):-

90.00%

90.00%

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other ~ Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / F1

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)=

A)D)+A)2)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / F1

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govi(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-




2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

10.00%

10.00%

b} Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

5876

5876

10.00%

5876

5876

10.00%

Nil

Total Public
Shareholding

B=B)1)+ B)2)

5876

5876

10.00%

5876

5876

10.00%

Nil

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
{A+B+C)

58756

58756

100.00%

58756

58756

100.00%

Nil

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S.No. | SHAREHOLDER’S | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the year
NAME year
No.of % oftotal  %of Shares No.of % of total %of Shares % change in
Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares [Shares of Pledged / share holding
the encumbered the encumbered during the
company to total shares company to total shares |year
1. M/s JITF Urban 52874 89.988% Nil | 52874 89.988% | Nil Nil
Infrastructure
Limited
2. Mr. Anuj Kumar* 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
3. Mr. Pranay Kumar* 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
4, Mr. Alok Kumar* 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
5. Mr. Pankaj Vohra* 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
6. Mr. Vikram Puri* 1 0.002% -~ -
7. Mr. Amit Bajpai* 1 0.002% - -~
8. Ms. Megha Gupta* - -- 1 0.002%
9. Ms. Deepika Garg* -- - i 0.602%
Total 52880 90.00% Nil | 52880 90.00% Nil Nil

* holding shares as nominees of JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited.



(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S.No.

Particulars

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year

year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease(e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/sweat equity etc):

315{

There was no change in Share Holding Pattern of Promoter for year ending

March 2017.

At The End Of The Year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRSs and ADRs):

Particulars

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

For Eacho op 10 Shareholders

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/  Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/  decrease(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc)

\
\

At the End of the year ( or on
the date of separation, if separated
during the year)

\_

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Particulars

Name of KMP
and Directors

Shareholding at
beginning of the year

the

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the Directors
and KMP

No. of % of total shares
shares of the company

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

Alok Kumar - -

Change during the Year

At the End of the year

At the beginning of the year

Anuj Kumar - -

Change during the Year

At the End of the year

At the beginning of the year

Umesh Chopra | - -

Change during the Year

At the End of the year




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(in Rs.)
Particulars Eecured Loans E—nfcured Deposits Total Indebtedness
xcluding deposits _Loans :
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 210,000,000 43,000,000 - 253,000,000
ii) Interest due but not paid - 11,540,102 -~ 11,540,102
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -- -- —
Total (i+iit+iii) 210,000,000 54,540,102 - 264,540,102
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year -
Addition -~ 96.800,000 -- -
Reduction -210,000,000 -- -- -113,200,000
Net Change -210,000,0600 96,800,000 - -113,200,000
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount -- i 139,800,000 -- 139,800,000
it) Interest due but not paid -- -- -- -
iii) Interest accrued but not due -- -- - -~
Total (i+ii+iii) - | 139,800,000 - 139,800,000

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Company doesn’t have any
Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager for this financial year.

S.No | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total amount
Total - -
(B.) Remuneration to other directors: Directors of the Company are on non remuneration basis.
S. No | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Umesh Chopra

Anuj Kumar

Alok Kumar

1. Executive Directors

e Fee for attending board Meeting

¢ Fees for attending Committee meetings
¢ Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

e Fee for attending board / committee meetings
¢ Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (By=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act




(C.) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:
The Company is net covered under section 203 therefore not applicable.

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties/punishment/ Compounding of offences for the year ending 2016-17.



N.C. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

102, Harsha house, Karampura Commercial Complex,
New Delhi-110 015. Ph: (0) 25920555-556 (R) 25221561

E-Mail: ncaggarwal@gmail.com, nca@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT
(FEROZEPUR) LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
- Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which

are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the over:

of the financial statements. /
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2017 and its losses and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure-1 a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Change in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Reportare in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to Annexure-2.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as on 31st March, 2017;
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There is no amount payable towards investor education and protection fund in accordance with
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made thereunder.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November,2016 to 30th
December,2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company
(refer note no. 15 of notes to accounts).

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

"

LBy

G.K.Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No. 086622
Date: 17t"May, 2017
Place: New Delhi

B.0. 83-E, Model Town Hisar, Ph: Office: 01662-248757, Residence: 01662-247797



N.C. AGGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE-1 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT
(FEROZEPUR) LIMITED on the accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2017)

1.

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) A major portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the Management in
accordance with a phased programmed of verification once in two years adopted by the
company. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and the nature of its assets. To the best of our knowledge, no material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property. Hence, para 1(c) of the order for
reporting on title deed of immovable property held in name of the Company is not applicable.

The company does not have inventory. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and the explanations given to us, the company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the order are not
applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee and security covered under
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of
the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits under
the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other relevant provisions
of the companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time. No order has been passed with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company

Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any
other tribunal.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the maintenance of cost records as specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the company.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee’ state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are
no undisputed dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable. :
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues in
respect of income tax and sales tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute. To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the
Company does not have any other statutory dues i.e. wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise and value added tax as mentioned in para (vii) (b) of the Order.

In our opinion, on the basis of books and records examined by us and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to banks. The company does not have any dues payable to financial institutions or government
or debenture holders.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have been informed that no
case of frauds has been committed on or by the Company or by its officers or employees during
the year.

The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration under the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Act, and where applicable the details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private allotment of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons
connected with him as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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16.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

-
s I

G.K.Aggarwal

Partner

Membership No. 086622 £0 A S
Date: 17t"May, 2017 “””’
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE-2 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of JITF URBAN WASTE
MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED on the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JITF URBAN WASTE
MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 315t March, 2017 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
and the components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company and the components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

MWM

G.K.Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No. 086622
Date: 17thMay, 2017
Place: New Delhi
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JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
CIN No.U90000UP2011PLC069642

{(Amount in )

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars Note No 2017 2016
ASSETS
{1} Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 23,327,186 32,851,897
{b) Capital work-in-progress 63,167,733 63,167,734
(¢} Intangible assets 2 226,292 295,636
{d) Financial Assets
(i) Other financial assets 3 24,500 24,500
(e) Other non-current assets 4 - 140,000,000
(2} Current assets
{a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 5 8,084,007 8,813,525
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 6 853,379 2,755,184
(iii) Other financial assets 7 2,476,880 5,944,630
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 8 2,077,826 4,634,737
{c) Other current assets 9 404,419 504,956
Total Assets 100,642,222 258,992,799
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 10 587,560 587,560
(b} Other Equity (114,490,948) (70,469,604}
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 11 63,435,023 258,435,023
{ii} Other financial liabilities 12 3,255,886 1,753,486
{2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 13 139,800,000 43,000,000
(ii) Trade payables 14 2,398,237 8,469,742
(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 5,626,868 15,917,114
(b) Other current liabilities 16 29,596 1,299,478
Total Equity and Liabilities 100,642,222 258,992,799
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 23

As per our report of even date attached

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

G.K.Aggarwal

Partner

M.No. 086622

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 17th May 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

\ St

Umesh Chdﬁ/

Director
DIN - 05277483

[P

Alok Kumar
Director
DIN - 00930344



JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

{(Amount in %)

particulars Note No Year ended March Year ended March
31,2017 31, 2016
1 Revenue from operations 17 7,865,038 40,851,770
I Otherincome 18 2,935,607 27,307,525
i Total Income (1+11) 10,800,645 68,159,295
IV Expenses
Employee benefits expense 19 3,158,226 7,822,536
Finance costs 20 24,857,145 43,339,122
Depreciation and amortization expense 21 9,594,055 9,668,337
Other expenses 22 17,247,823 86,258,528
Total expenses {1V) 54,857,249 147,088,523
V  Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax (ili- IV) {44,056,604) {78,929,228)
VI Exceptional Items - -
Vi Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (44,056,604) (78,929,228)
Vil  Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
Total Tax Expense (Viil) - -
IX  Profit (Loss) for the year (VII-Vil}) (44,056,604) (78,929,228)

X  Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
(i) Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans 35,260 64,769
(i) Income tax effect on above - -

Total Other Comprehensive Income 35,260 64,769
Xi  Total Comprehensive income for the year (IX+X){Comprising profit
{loss) and other comprehensive income for the year) (44,021,344) (78,864,459)
Xil  Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic (Amount in ) (7.10) (12.71)
(2) Diluted (Amount in¥) (7.10) (12.71)
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 23

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

As per our report of even date attached )
per por v JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

. ,f"fﬂ»\“\‘
[ Umesh Chepra| Alok Kumar
G.K.Aggarwal Director L Director
Partner DIN -05277483 DIN - 00930344

M.No. 086622
Place : New Delhi
Dated : 17th May 2017



JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2017

{Amount in T}

PARTICULARS

Year ended March 31, 2017

Year ended March 31, 2016

A. CASH INFLOW (OUTFLOW) FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Adjustments for :
Add/{Less)
Depreciation
Interest Expenses
Interest Income
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustments for :
Trade Receivables
Loans and advances and other assets
Trade and Other Payables
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Tax Paid
NET CASH INFLOW / { OUTFLOW ) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B. CASH INFLOW/{OUTFLOW) FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
Interest Received
NET CASH INFLOW/{OUTFLOW)FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
C. CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings
NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

(44,056,604) {78,929,229)
9,594,055 9,668,338
22,136,225 40,659,830
(2,897,599} 28,832,681 (27,271,311) 23,056,857
(15,223,923) (55,872,373)
729,518 274,708
100,537 91,966,031
(1,093,973) (263,918) (5,682,185) 86,558,554
(15,487,841) 30,686,182
2,556,911 (2,431,041)
(12,930,930) 28,255,141
140,000,000 (1,060,250
6,365,350 27,271,311
146,365,350 26,211,061
(22,136,225) (40,659,830)
96,800,000 (15,000,000)
{210,000,000) -
(135,336,225) (55,659,830)
(1,901,805) (1,193,628)
2,755,184 3,948,812
853,379 2,755,184

NOTE:

1. Increase/(decrease) in long term and short term borrowings are shown net of repayments.

2. Figures'in bracket indicates cash out flow.

3. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in IND AS - 7 'Statement of Cash Flows

4. The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements.

In Terms of our report of even date attached.
For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N
G.K. Aggarwal
PARTNER

M. No. 086622

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 17th May 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited

N

VAW )

Umesil,Chop'ra\}

Director
DIN - 05277483

Alok Kumar
Director
DIN - 00930344




JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

10. a) Equity Share Capital
Amount in ?})ﬂ

Changes in equit Changes in equit
At at April 1, shagre capi?:i v Balance as at shar:iapi‘tal :::z:g Balance as at
2015 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017
during 2015-16 are 2016-17 are
587,560 - 587,560 - 587 560
b} Other Equity
Items of Other Total
. Reserves and Surplus Comprehensive
Equity
Income
component
Particulars of compound .
. . Securities Re-measurement
financiai . . . .
. Premium Retained Earnings| of the net defined Total
instruments i
Reserve benefit Plans
Balance as at April 1, 2015 86,372,995 99,491,982 (177,332,519) (137,602) 8,394,856
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2015-16 - - (78,929,229) - (78,929,229)
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit Plans - - - 64,769 64,769
Balance as at March 31, 2016 86,372,995 99,491,982 (256,261,748) (72,833) (70,469,604
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2016-17 - - (44,056,604) Co- (44,056,604)
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit Plans - - - 35,260 35,260
Balance as at March 31, 2017 86,372,995 99,491,982 (300,318,352) {37,573) (114,490,948)

*61,500 Zero Coupon Compulsorily Convertible Debenture of face value of Rs. 1000/~ each is convertible into 100 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each for each
debenture after the period of 7years from the date of last tranche of CCD Allotment/or long stop date i.e 19th December, 2013 whichever is earlier.
*3,75,600 4% Cummulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares {COCPS) having face Value of Rs. 100/- each and premium of Rs. 400/- on each
COCPS alloted on 30th January, 2015. The COCPS Shall be redeemed/converted at the option of the investor after 12 yearsin 3 equal annual instalments.
In case of exercise of option by investor for conversion of COCPS,each COCPS shall be converted into 10 equity shares of Rs.10/- each. (Net of debt
portion of Rs 6,34,35,023)

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
JITF Urban Waste Management {Ferozepur) Limited

As per our report of even date attached

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

! "1 A
G.K.Aggarwal \_ wb y fw‘“&f"“‘“ - [ 7TV T
Partner Umesh Chﬂg,prﬁ\ ) Alok Kumar
M.No. 086622 Director Director

1]
DIN - 05277483"

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 17th May 2017

DIN - 00930344
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JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

2. Intangible Assets (Amount in %)
Particulars Software
Gross Block

As at April 1, 2015 365,170
Additions -
As at March 31, 2016 365,170
Additions -
Disposal/Adjustments -
As at March 31, 2017 365,170
Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 1, 2015 190
Charge for the year 69,344
As at March 31, 2016 69,534
Charge for the year 69,344
Disposal/Adjustments

As at March 31, 2017 138,878
Net carrying amount

As at April 1, 2015 364,980
As at March 31, 2016 295,636
As at March 31, 2017 226,292




JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

3. Other non-current financial assets

(Amount in )

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Security Deposits
- Unsecured, considered good 24,500 24,500
Total Other non current financial assets 24,500 24,500

4. Other non-current assets

(Amount in %)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Capital Advances
- Unsecured, considered good * - 140,000,000
Total Other non-current assets - 140,000,000

* Refer Note no 11 for details of capital advances to related party.

5. Trade receivables

(Amount in %)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016

Unsecured

Considered good 8,084,007 8,813,525
Total Trade Receivables 8,084,007 8,813,525

6. Cash and cash equivalents

(Amount in )

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016

Balances with Banks

On current accounts 853,379 2,744,145

Cash on hand - 11,039
Total Cash and Cash equivalents 853,379 2,755,184

7. Other current financial assets

(Amount in ¥)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars
art 2017 2016
interest receivable * 2,476,880 5,944,630
Total other financial assets 2,476,880 5,944,630

* Refer Note no 11 for details of interest receivable from related party.

8. Current tax assets (net)

(Amount in )

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particul
articulars 2017 2016
Advance taxation 2,077,826 4,634,737
Total Current Tax Assets 2,077,826 4,634,737

9. Other current assets

(Amount in %)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars
2017 2016
Advances to vendors 222,730 334,504
Advance to Employees 158,537 7,771
Other receivables 23,152 162,681
Total Other Current Assets 404,419 504,956




JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

10. Equity Share Capital
{Amount in )

cul As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2017 2016
Authorised
1,00,000 (Previous year 1,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000,000 1,000,000
4,20,000 Preference Shares of 100/-each 42,000,000 42,000,000

43,000,000 43,000,000
Issued
58,756 (Previous year 58,756) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 587,560 587,560
587,560 587,560
Subscribed and fully paid-up
58,756 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 587,560 587,560
587,560 587,560
4% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares (COCPS)
3,75,600 Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up 37,560,000 37,560,000
37,560,000 37,560,000
(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares:
Equity shares
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 58,756 58,756
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 58,756 58,756
4% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares (COCPS)*
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 375,600 375,600
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 375,600 375,600

*3,75,600 4% Cummulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares (COCPS) having face Value of Rs. 100/- each and premium of Rs. 400/-
on each COCPS alloted on 30th January, 2015. The COCPS Shall be redeemed/converted at the option of the investor after 12 yearsin 3
equal annual instalments. in case of exercise of option by investor for conversion of COCPS,each COCPS shall be converted into 10 equity
shares of Rs.10/- each.

(b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:
No. of % of holding as at No. of % of holding as at

Name of Equity Shareholders

shares 31.03.2017 shares 31.3.2016
JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited* 52880 90 52830 90
Ladurner Impianpi S.R.L Italia 5876 10 5876 10
Total 58756 100 58756 100

* Including 6 Shares(Previous year 6 shares) held by Person/Companies as nominees of JITF Urban Infrastructure Limitec

No. of % of holding as at No. of % of holding as at
Name of COCPS Shareholder 0.0 ° ing 0.0 3 ing

shares 31.03.2017 shares 31.3.2016
JITF Urban infrastructure Limited 375600 100 375600 100
Total 375600 100 375600 100

(c) Terms/Rights attached to shares
Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T 10/- per equity share. Each equity shareholder is
entitled to one vote per share.
Preference Shares
Preference shareholder {COCPS) would not be entiltled to vote and would be entitled to vote on issues relating to COCPS

(d) Nature and Purpose of Reserves
Security premium account is created when shares are issued at premium. The Company may issue fully paid-up bonus shares tc
its members out of the security premium reserve account and can use this reserve for buy-back of shares

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
11. Non Current borrowings

(Amount in )

) As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars
2017 2016
a) Secured
(i) Term Loan from banks - 195,000,000
Secured Non Current borrowings - 195,000,000

(i) In previous year Term loan from Punjab National Bank was of Rs.21,00,00 O%, uding Rs 1,50,00,000 shown in current maturity)
carries interest @13.60% p.a. repayable in 28 quarterly equal insta ts fr@mf@ct@ﬁe 2016.Loan was Secured by way of hypothecation
of all movable fixed assets both , present or future and pledge of G




Notes to Financial Statements

{Amount in ¥)

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2017 2016
b} Unsecured
Liability Component of Compound Financial Instrument (OCPS) 63,435,023 63,435,023
Unsecured Non Current borrowings 63,435,023 63,435,023
Total Non Current Borrowings 63,435,023 258,435,023

12. Other non-current financial liabilities

(Amount in )

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Provision for interest on OCPS * 3,255,886 1,753,486
Total other non-current financial liabilities 3,255,886 1,753,486

* Refer Note no 11 for details of interest on OCPS

13. Current borrowings

(Amount in %)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Loans from related parties * 139,800,000 43,000,000
Total current borrowings 139,800,000 43,000,000

* Refer Note no 11 for details of Loan from related party.

14. Trade payables

(Amount in 3)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Trade payables (including acceptances) * 2,398,237 8,469,742
Total Trade payables 2,398,237 8,469,742

*There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues as at 31st March 2017. This Information as Required to be
disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 has been Determined to the extent such Parties have

been Identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

15. Other current financial liabilities

(Amount in ¥)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Current Maturities of Long Term debts-Secured - 15,000,000
Capital Creditors 531,451 261,095
Payable to related parties * 4,393,516 612,129
Other outstanding financial liabilities 701,901 43,890
Total other financial liabilities 5,626,868 15,917,114

* Refer Note no 11 for details of payable to related party.

16. Other current liabilities

(Amount in %)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars
articu 2017 2016
Statutory Dues 29,596 1,299,478
Total other current liabilities 29,596 1,299,478

17. Gross revenue from operations

(Amount in ¥)

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars
31,2017 31, 2016
Sale of Services
Tipping Fee 4,610,048 26,635,950
User Collection Revenue 3,254,990 14,215,820
Total Revenue from operations 7,865,038 40,851,770




JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

18. Other income

{Amount in )

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31,2017 31,2016

Interest Income 2,897,599 27,271,311

Other Non Operating Income 38,008 36,214
Total other income 2,935,607 27,307,525

19. Employee benefit expenses

(Amount in )

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31,2017 31,2016
Salary and Wages 2,865,117 7,304,771
Contribution to Provident and other funds 196,928 326,472
Workmen & Staff welfare expenses 96,181 191,293
Total Employee benefit expenses 3,158,226 7,822,536

20. Finance Cost

(Amount in )

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31,2017 31,2016
a) Interest Expense
-on Term loans 22,136,225 29,119,728
- Other Interest 189 11,540,102
- Interest on fair valuation of financial Instrument 1,502,400 1,502,400
b} Bank and Finance charges 1,218,331 1,176,892
Total Finance Cost 24,857,145 43,339,122

21. Depreciation and amortisation

(Amount in %)

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31,2017 31,2016

Depreciation 9,524,711 9,598,993

Amortisation 69,344 69,344
Total Depreciation and amortisation 9,594,055 9,668,337

22. Other expenses

(Amount in %)

Particulars

Year ended March

Year ended March

31,2017 31, 2016

Manufacturing expenses
Stores and Spares Consumed 44,940 201,620
Power and Fuel 1,648,791 7,473,316
Tipping Fee Paid 11,193,395 61,384,508
Other Manufacturing Expenses 1,673,722 10,952,970
Repairs to Plant and Machinery 633,843 2,087,265
Administrative, Selling and other expenses
Rent 365,107 366,082
Rates and Taxes 184,625 192,540
Insurance 276,127 242,883
Repair and Maintenance-Others 7,585 -
Travelling and Conveyance 270,088 448,231
Postage and Telephones 123,946 225,857
Legal and Professional Fees 128,144 116,409
Auditors' Remuneration 48,360 48,287
Other Selling Expenses 517,680 1,708,271
Miscellaneous Expenses 131,470 810,289

Total other expenses 17,247,823 86,258,528




JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
Note No: 23

1. Corporate and General Information

JITF Urban Waste Management (Ferozepur) Limited is a Company incorporated on 10 October, 2011 with the main object to
develop and implement a viable and environmentally sustainable MSW management to scientifically manage the collection,
transportation, processing and disposal of MSW and gainfully utilize it to produce compost, Refuse Derived Fuel ("RDF") and/or
power, and dispose-off the residual matter in an environmentally benign manner by Developing, Constructing, Operating and
Maintaining an Integrated Municipal Solid Waste Management Projects for Ferozpur Cluster in Punjab.

2. Basis of preparation

The Annual financial statement have been prepared complying with all Indian Accounting Standards notified under Section 133
of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2015.

The Significant accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out in Note no. 3 of the Notes to these
Financial Statements.

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions. Actual results could
vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision effects only that period or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note no. 4 on critical
accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements).

3.0 Significant Accounting Paolicies

3.1 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except following
which have been measured at fair value:

e financial assets and liabilities except certain Investments and borrowings carried at amortised cost,
e defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value,
e  Property, plant and equipment on transition to IND AS.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency and all
amounts are rounded to the nearest rupee thereof, except as stated otherwise.

3.2 Property, Plant and equipment

On transition to IND AS, the Company had adopted exception for property, plant and equipment at fair value. Subsequently
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Assets are depreciated to the residual values on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives based on technical
estimates. Assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end considering the physical condition of
the assets and benchmarking analysis or whenever there are indicators for review of residual value and useful life. Freehold
land is not depreciated. Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Page | 1



JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
Note No: 23

Category of Assets Years
- Buildings -
Equipment & Machinery

- Plant & Machinery 5
Other Office Equipment

- Computer equipment 3-5
- Office Equipment 3-5
- Furniture and Fixtures 5

- Vehicles 8-10

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on the date of disposal or retirement.

3.3 Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised a) when the Company controls the asset, b) it is probable that future economic
benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Computer software’s are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are amortised over the
period of license, generally not exceeding five years on straight line basis. The assets’ useful lives are reviewed at each financial
year end.

3.4 impairment of non-current assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the carrying
amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds its recoverable amount
{i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and
the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss recognized in the
prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

3.6 Inventories

inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net realizable value. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other

costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Cost is computed on the weighted
average basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

widing company on cost

3.8 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation

{a)  Functional and presentation currency

Page | 2



JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
Note No: 23

Financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at rates prevailing at the date of the transaction.
Subsequently monetary items are translated at closing exchange rates of balance sheet date and the resulting exchange
difference recognised in profit or loss. Differences arising on settlement of monetary items are also recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the dates of the transaction. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange component of the gain
or loss arising on fair vaiuation of non-monetary items is recognised in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to
such exchange difference.

3.9 Financial instruments — initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

a) Financial Assets

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit
or Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual cash flow
characteristics.

Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial categorisation. For impairment purposes significant
financial assets are tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar
credit risk characteristics.

i. Trade receivables

A receivable is classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of goods sold or
services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. For some trade receivables the
Company may obtain security in the form of guarantee, security deposit or letter of credit which can be called upon if the
counterparty is in default under the terms of the agreement. '

Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash shortfalls over the expected life of
financial assets. The estimated impairment losses are recognised in a separate provision for impairment and the impairment

losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent changes in assessment of impairment are recognised in provision for impairment and the change in impairment
losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Individual receivables which are known to be uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying amount of trade receivable
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to other Income

b} Financial Liabilities

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value
less transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of fimancial-liability carried at fair
value through profit or loss is expensed in profit or loss. ~

i. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Page | 3



JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
Note No: 23

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial measurement recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are at each reporting date at fair value with all the changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

ii. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method (“EIR”) except for those designated in an effective hedging relationship. The carrying value of
borrowings that are designated as hedged items in fair value hedges that would otherwise be carried at amortised cost are
adjusted to record changes in fair values attributable to the risks that are hedged in effective hedging relationship.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Trade and other payables
A payable is classified as 'trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services
received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company
prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

3.10 Compound financial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of a similar liability that does not
have an equity component. The equity component is recognised initially at the difference between the fair value of the
compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the liability component. Any directly attributable transaction
costs are allocated to the liability and the equity components, if material, in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument is measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. The equity component of a compound financial instrument is not re-measured
subsequent to initial recognition except on conversion or expiry.

3.11 Equity share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs net of taxes directly attributable to the issue of new equity shares
are reduced from retained earnings, net of taxes.

3.12 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of
the cost of such assets. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is the
weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during the period,
other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs
capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
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3.13 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tax
is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in direct tax on items initially
recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also recognised in equity or other comprehensive income, such change
could be for change in tax rate.

Current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the provisions of
the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances
can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

3.14 Revenue recognition and other operating income

Sale of services-job work

Revenue for collection and transportation of Municipal solid waste i.e. tipping Fees including unbilled revenue is recognised on
accrual basis.

Other Income

Interest
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

3.15 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders’ and weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of shares also includes fixed number of equity
shares that are issuable on conversion of compulsorily convertible preference shares, debentures or any other instrument,
from the date consideration is receivable (generally the date of their issue } of such instruments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholder’ and weighted average
number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during the year including share options, convertible preference
shares and debentures, except where the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equity shares that are converted during the
year are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or date of issuance of such
potential equity shares, to the date of conversion.

3.16 Provisions and contingencies
Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obiigation lf the effect of the time va(ue of m i materiai provisions are

the current best estimate.
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Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed
in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

3.17 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification.

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current liabilities
in accordance with Schedule l1I, Division Il of Companies Act, 2013 notified by MCA.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reportmg penod or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twe!ve months
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
b) 1tis held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates,assumptions and
judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statement:

{a} Property, plant and equipment

External adviser or internal technical team assess the remaining useful lives and residual value of property, plant and
equipment. Management believes that the assigned useful lives and residual value are reasonable.

On transition to IND AS, the Company had adopted optional exemption under Ind AS 101 for fair valuation of property, plant
and equipment, subsequent to fair valuation depreciation has been charged on fair valued amount less estimated salvage
value. On transition to IND AS, the Company has revisited useful life of various categories of assets . Therefore, the estimates
and assumptions made to determine their carrying value and related depreciation are critical to the Company’s financial
position and performance.

(b) Intangibles
Internal technical or user team assess the remaining useful lives of Intangible assets. M

elieves that assigned
useful lives are reasonable. A
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{c] Income taxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The

Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying ¢

differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adj

(d) Contingencies

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of

ustm

{e) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances
Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be

collectible.

(f) Insurance claims

resources, if any,
contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with
accuracy.

in respect of

Insurance claims are recognised when the Company have reasonable certainty of recovery. Subsequently any change in

recoverability is provided for.

The Company has the following undrawn borrowing facilities (Unused lines of credit) :

(Amount in %)

. As on March 31, As on March 31,
Particulars
2017 2016
Secured - 51,000,000
Total - 51,000,000

Interest rate and currency of borrowings

The below table demonstrate the borrowing of fixed and floating rate of interest*

(Amount in %)

particulars Total Borrowing Floating u"ate Fixed rette Weighted
borrowing borrowing Average rate
INR 203,235,023 - 203,235,023
Total as on March 31,2017 203,235,023 - 203,235,023 9.67%
INR 316,435,023 210,000,000 106,435,023
Total as on March 31,2016 316,435,023 210,000,000 106,435,023 11.59%

*The sensitivity of floating rate is shown in the separate table in financial statement. The company does not have foreign
currency borrowing.

5.0 Financial risk management

5.1 Financial risk factors

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to manage finance for the Company’s operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and
other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The Company’s activities expose it
to a variety of financial risks:
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i} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices risk applicable to the company is interest rate risk, deposits, investments. Interest rate risk is the
risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as of March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016.

it} Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss.

iii) Liquidity risk.
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations
without incurring unacceptable losses.

Risk management is carried out by the treasury department under policies approved by the board of directors. The treasury
team identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Company’s operating units. The board
provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk, and credit risk.

Market Risk

interest rate risk is shown separately in separate table i.e interest rate sensitivity. There is no commodity or foreign exchange
fluctuation risk to the company.

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-employment
benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Statement of Profit
and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company’s activities expose it to a
variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.

(a) Interest rate risk and sensitivity

With all other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact of borrowing cost on floating rate portion
of loans.

(Amount in %)

. Increase/Decrease| Effect on profit
Particulars . . .
in basis points before tax

For the year ended March 31, 2017

INR Borrowings +50 -
-50 -

For the year ended March 31, 2016

INR Borrowings +50 (1,028,425)
-50 1,028,425

{b) Commodity price risk and sensitivity
The Company is not exposed to the movement in price of key raw materials.
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks, mutual funds and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

*  Trade Receivables
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The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track
record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record
of the customers. OQutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk
with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in
largely independent markets.

The ageing of unsecured trade receivable is as below
(Amount in )

. Neither due Past due but not impaired
Particulars R . Total
nor impaired | upto 6 months 6 to 12 months |Above 12 months
As on March 31, 2017
Trade Receivable 366,586 1,116,997 2,795,138 3,805,286 8,084,007
As On March 31,2016 ‘
Trade Receivable 1,648,134 6,210,421 700,867 254,103 8,813,525

e Financial instruments and cash deposits

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and service standards to select
the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are maintained with the institutions with
which the Company has also availed borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances other
than those required for its day to day operations.

Liquidity risk

The Company’s objective is to; at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements.. In
case of tempoerary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank borrowing/operational short fall , the company uses mix of capital
infusion and borrowing from its holding company. However, the company envisage that such short fall is temporary and the
company would generate sufficient cash flows as per approved projections.

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date.
Amount in %)

Particular Carrying On Demand Less Than 6 6 to 12 Months >1 Years Total
Amount Months 1
As on March 31,2017 :
Interest Bearing Borrowing 203,235,023 139,800,000 - - 63,435,023 203,235,023
Other Liabilities 8,882,754 4,393,516 1,233,352 - 3,255,886 8,882,754
Trade And Other Payables 2,398,237 - 2,398,237 - - 2,398,237
Total 214,516,014 144,193,516 3,631,589 - 66,690,909 214,516,014 |
Particular Carrying On Demand Less Than 6 6 to 12 Months >1 Years Total
Amount Months
As on March 31, 2016
Interest Bearing Borrowing 316,435,023 43,000,000 - 15,000,000 258,435,023 316,435,023
Other Liabilities 2,670,600 612,129 304,985 - 1,753,486 2,670,600
Trade And Other Payables 8,469,742 - 8,469,742 - - 8,469,742
Total 327,575,364 43,612,129 8,774,727 15,000,000 260,188,509 327,575,364

The Company is required to maintain ratios (including total debt to EBITDA / net worth, EBITDA to gross interest, debt service
coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at specified levels. In the event of failure to
meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at the option of lenders, except where exemption is provided by lender.

Competition and price risk

The project of Municipal solid waste is supported from state government. At present there isno: rrs; ‘A‘éempetition. The

company envisages upgrading its expertise to meet the need of customer.
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Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The primary objective of the Company’s capital
management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company’s primary objective when managing capital is to ensure that
it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to support its business and provide maximum returns for shareholders. The Company also proposes to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, compulsorily convertible debentures,
share premium and all other equity reserves.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as loans

and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

The Gearing ratio for FY 2016-17 and 2015-16 is an under.

(Amount in T)

The company plan to reduce its gearing ratio.

6. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments that are

recognised in the financial statements.

. ’ As of March 31, | As of March 31,
Particulars
2017 2016

Loans And Borrowings 203,235,023 316,435,023
Less: Cash And Cash Equivalents 853,379 2,755,184
Net Debt 202,381,644 313,679,838
Equity (113,903,388) (69,882,044)
Total Capital 88,478,256 243,797,794
Gearing Ratio 228.74% 128.66%

(Amount in T)

As at March 31,2017 As at March 31, 2016

Particulars Carrying Carrying

amount Fair Value amount Fair Value
Financial assets designated at amortised cost .
Cash and bank balances 853,379 853,379 2,755,184 2,755,184
Trade and other receivables 8,084,007 8,084,007 8,813,525 8,813,525
Other financial assets 2,501,380 2,501,380 5,969,130 5,969,130

11,438,766 11,438,766 17,537,839 17,537,839
Financial liabilities designated at amortised cost
Borrowings- fixed rate 203,235,023 203,235,023 106,435,023 106,435,023
Borrowings- floating rate - - 210,000,000 210,000,000
Trade and other payables 2,398,237 2,398,237 8,469,742 8,469,742
Other financial liabilities 8,882,754 8,882,754 2,670,600 2,670,600

214,516,014 214,516,014 | 327,575,364 327,575,364

Fair Valuation techniques

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant
data available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measuremé date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: [/ k
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1) Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

2) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables / borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters
such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. Fair value of variable
interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. For fixed interest rate borrowing fair value is determined
by using the discounted cash flow {DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowings rate. Risk of
non-performance for the company is considered to be insignificant in valuation.

3) IND AS 101 allow Company to fair value property, plant and machinery on transition to IND AS, the Company has fair
valued property, plant and equipment, and the fair valuation is based on replacement cost approach.

Fair Value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair vaiue measurement hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to
Level 3 as described below:

e Quoted prices / published NVA {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1). It includes fair
value of financial instruments traded in active markets and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet

date and financial instruments like mutual funds for which net assets value( NAV) is published mutual fund operators
at the balance sheet date.

e Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). It includes fair value of the financial instruments
that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on the company specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable then instrument is included in level 2. \

e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3). If
one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Fair value hierarchy

During the Financial Year 2016-17 and comparative 2015-16 there is no financial assets and liability where fair value is required
to be done as per IND AS.

Liabilities for which fair value is disclosed

(Amount in T)
As at March 31,2017

Particulars
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities
Borrowings- fixed rate 203,235,023
Other financial liabilities 8,882,754
. As at March 31, 2016
Particulars
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities
Borrowings- fixed rate 106,435,023
Other financial liabilities 2,670,600
a) Liabilities for which fair value is disclosed
Particulars Fair value hierarchy |Valuation technique inputs used

Financial liabilities

Other borrowings- fixed rate Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow

Other financial liabilities Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow
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7. Segment information

Information about primary segment
The Company is engaged primarily into Municipal solid waste project. The Company’s primary segment as identified by
management is Municipal solid waste product. The company operates into one primary segment.

Segments have been identified taking into account nature of product and differential risk and returns of the segment.

Information about Geographical Segment - Secondary

The Company’s operations are located in India and company’s product is also sold in India. Therefore, there is no geographical
segment.

8. Retirement benefit obligations

1. Recognised in other comprehensive income
(Amount in T)

Particulars Gratuity
Remeasurement - Acturial loss/(gain) (64,769)
For the year ended March 31, 2016 (64,769)
Remeasurement - Acturial loss/(gain) (35,260)
For the year ended March 31, 2017 (35,260)

Note: Charged from Holding Company JUIL

2. Employee benefit expenses

(Amount in )
For the year For the year

Particulars ended March ended March 31,
31,2017 2016
Salaries and Wages 2,865,117 7,304,771
Costs-defined contribution plan 196,928 326,472
Welfare expenses 96,181 191,293
Total 3,158,226 7,822,536

Note: Allocated from Holding Company.

OCl presentation of defined benefit plan :
-Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan, Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans is shown under OCI
as Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss and also the income tax effect on the same.

-Leave encashment cost is in the nature of short term employee benefits.

9. Other disclosures

a) Auditors Remuneration
{Amount in ¥)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,2016

Particulars

1. Statutory Auditors

i. Audit Fee 34,560 34,548
ii. Tax Audit Fee 13,800 13,739
Total 48,360 48,287

10. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for {net of advances)

{(Amount in 3)

: As at March 31, | Asat March 31, | S
Particulars AR
2017 2016 e
Property, Plant and Equipment - 12,500,000 |/
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11. Related party transactions

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party
relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including commitments where control exits and with whom
transactions have taken place during reported periods, are:

Related party name and relationship

1. Key Managerial personnel

S. No. |Name Particulars
1 |Mr. Umesh Chopra Director
2 |Mr. Rakesh Kumar Aggarwal upto 31.03.2017 Director
3 |Mr. Anuj Kumar Director
4 |Mr. Alok Kumar Director

2. Parent, Ultimate Parent, Fellow subsidiaries, direct subsidiaries and fellow step down subsidiaries.

S. No. |Name of the Entity Relationship
1 ITF Infralogistics Limited{w.e.f. 05.08.2016) Ultimate Parent Company
2 |ITF Urban Infrastructure Services Limited Parent Company
3 |JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited Holding Company
4 |JITF Water Infrastructure Limited Fellow Holding
5 indal Rail Infrastructure Limited Fellow Holding
6 |JTF Water Infra ( Naya Raipur) Limited Fellow Step down Subsidiary
7 |JTF ESIPL CETP (Sitarganj) Limited Fellow Step down Subsidiary
8 |ITF Industrial Infrastructure Development Company Limited Fellow Step down Subsidiary
9 |JITF Urban Waste Management (Jalandhar) Limited Fellow Subsidiary
10 |HTF Urban Waste Management {Bathinda) Limited Fellow Subsidiary
11 Jindal Urban Waste Management (Visakhapatnam) Limited Fellow Subsidiary
12 |Jindal Urban Waste Management (Tirupati) Limited Fellow Subsidiary
13 llindal Urban Waste Management (Guntur) Limited Fellow Subsidiary
14 |Timarpur-Okhla Waste Management Company Private Limited Fellow Subsidiary
15 {lindal Urban Waste Management {Jaipur) Limited w.e.f. 10.10.2016 Fellow Subsidiary
16 |jindal Urban Waste Management {Jodhpur) Limited w.e.f. 13.02.2017 Fellow Subsidiary
17 |lindal Urban Waste Management {Ahmedabad) Limited w.e.f. 05.09.2016 Fellow Subsidiary

3. Joint ventures/ associates of direct and indirect subsidiaries

S. No. [Name of the Entity Relationship
1 [JWIL-SSIL (Jv) Joint Venture
2 ISMC-JWIL{V) Joint Venture
3 PJWiL-Ranhill (JV) Joint Venture
4 |TAPI-JWIL (JV) Joint Venture
5 |Eldeco SIDCUL Industrial Park Limited Associate/Joint Venture
6 |Ladurner SRL Associate/Joint Venture

4. Entities falling under same promoter group

S. No. |Name of the Entity

1

Jindal ITF Ltd

5. Trust under control

S. No.

Name of the Entity

Relationship

1

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme Post employement benefit plan of holding
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Related Parties Transactions

{Amountin¥)

S.NO. |Particulars

Holding Company

Fe

llow Subsidiary Company

Entities falling under same
promoter group

2016-17 2015-16

2016-17 2015-16

2016-17

2015-16

A |Transactions

Advance received back/Loan converted during the year
JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Expenses incurred by others and reimbursed by company
JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

JITF Urban Waste Management (Jalandhar) Limited

JITF Urban Waste Management (Bathinda) Limited
interest expense

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Interest on fair valuation of financial Instrument

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Interest Income

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Loan repaid during the year

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

JITF Urban Waste Management (Bathinda) Limited

Loan taken during the year '

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

140,000,000 | 87,500,000

3,913,016

8,342,555

11,540,102
1,502,400 1,502,400
2,752,088 27,271,311

208,200,000 | 15,000,000

305,000,000

B Outstanding balances

Equity Share Capital by Holding

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Optional Convertiable Preference Share by Holding
JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

CCDs Liabilities

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Advances Recoverable

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Loan payable

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

Payables

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited (OCPS)

Jindal ITF Limited

JITF Urban Waste Management (Jalandhar) Limited
“ JITF Urban Waste Management (Bathinda) Limited
Receivables

JITF Urban Infrastructure Limited

528,800 528,800

187,800,000 | 187,800,000
61,500,000 | 61,500,000

- 140,000,000
139,800,000 | 43,000,000

3,913,016
3,255,886

18,728,647
1,753,486

2,476,880 24,544,180

131,628
125,097

480,500

480,500

12, Earnings per share

The following is a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per equity share:

(Number of shares)

. Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars
31,2017 31,2016
Issued equity shares 58,756 58,756
Equity shares compulsorily issuable on conversion of CCD 6,150,000 6,150,000
Weighted average shares outstanding - Basic and Diluted - A 6,208,756 6,208,756

Net profit available to equity holders of the Company used i
follows:

n the basic and diluted

earnings per share was determined as
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JITF URBAN WASTE MANAGEMENT (FEROZEPUR) LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
Note No: 23

(Amount in 3)

i Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars

31,2017 31,2016
Profit and loss after tax - B (44,056,604) (78,929,228)
Basic Earnings per share (B/A} (%) (7.10) (12.71)
Diluted Earnings per share (B/A) (%) (7.10) (12.71)

The number of shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.
The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity.

13. The company does not have profit in current year. Therefore, premium on redemption of Optionally Convertible
Preference shares as per Section 55 of the Companies Act, 2013 could not be made. The Premium on redemption of
Preference shares would be provided for in Profit and Loss account in the year of profit.

14. No deferred tax asset is created in view of the virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence as to the sufficient future
taxable profit.

15. The detail of Specified Bank Notes held and transacted during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30t December, 2016
as required by Ministry of Corporate Affairs wide notification no G.S.R 308 (E) dated 30" March, 2017 is as follows:

(Amount in %)

Particulars SBNs Other Denomination Total
notes

Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 - - -

+) Permitted receipts - 172,000 172,000

(-) Permitted payments - 172,000 172,000

(-) Amount deposited in banks - -

Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - - -

16. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year’s
classification.

17. Notes 1 to 16 are annexed to and form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

JITF Urban Waste Management {(Ferozepur) Limited
For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003273N__
P

N
5 )
L}, o e P
Umesw;lﬁnfii?/%1 Alok Kumar
G.K.Aggarwal Director : Director
Partner DIN-05277483 DIN-00930344
M.No. 086622

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 17th May 2017
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